FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, B.C. HMBE R(}-3

December 15, 1007

Milieo Delohn, Treasurer

Toth Congressiomal Dastnct Democratic Party
050 Moran

Lincoln Patk, Ml 48146

[dentification Number; 00157404
Reference: Mid-Year Repaort (1/1/97-6/30/97}
Diear Mr. Dedohn:

This letter 15 to inform you that as of December 17, 1997, the Commission has not
teceived your responst v our request for additional information, dated November 25,
1997, This notice requests information essential to full public disclosure of your federal
ciection campaign finances. To engure compliance with the provisions of the Federsl
Election Campaign Act (the Act), plesse respond to this request (copy enclosad).

If no response is received within fifteen {13) daye from the date of this notice, the
Commission may ¢hoose to inifiate audit or legal enforcement action.

If vou should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Andrew
Dadson on our toll-free sumber (800} 424-9530 or our local number (2027 219-3550,

Sincerely,

7=

John D. Gibzon
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICHN RQ-2

WASHINCTON, 0.C. MhAE1Y

Milieo DeJohn, Treasurer NOV £33 9ar
16th Congressional District Democratic Party

95 Moran

Lincoln Park, MI 42146

Tdentification Number; C00157404
Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/97-6730/57)
Dear M. DeJohn:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s)
referanced above. The review raised questions concerning certein information contained
in the report{s). An itemization follows:

-Your repott dees not include a Schedule HI to disclose the ratio for the
alimaunn uf admmmu'ahvc and generic vober dn-.r: costs. This rptio ds

g : P 0-YEE . All sharad
admmistratwe and gﬂm:nc voter drive costs incurred during the two-year
eyele must be allocated according to this ratio, unless the federal account
elects to pay a higher percentape of its cost. 11 CFR §106.5(b)(2), (d}{1),
({d)i2)and 11 CFR §$104.1¢bX1)(1XB) and i06.56(c)

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen {15) days
of the date of this leiter. If you need assistance, please fee] free to contact me on our
tall.free number, (200 424-9530. My local number s (20:2) 215-3580.

Sincerely,

Lo

Andrew I. Dodson
Senior Reports Analyst
219 Reports Analysis Division
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